




































































































































































































August 20, 2018 

Jennifer Jacobson 
Chief, Environment and Resources Branch 
Department of the Army 
Mobile District 
P.O. Box 2288 
Mobile, AL  36628-0001 

RE: Mobile Harbor 

Dear Ms. Jacobson: 

After review of the proposed project, Alabama Emergency Management concurs with the 
proposed actions and have no additional comments. 

Very respectfully, 

Brian E. Hastings, Col (ret) USAF 
Director 
Alabama Emergency Management Agency 
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United States Department of the Interior 
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY 

Office of Environmental Policy and Compliance 
Richard B. Russell Federal Building 

75 Ted Turner Drive, S.W., Suite 1144 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

ER 18/0344 
9043.1 

September 6, 2018 

Jennifer L. Jacobson 
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 
Mobile District 
109 Saint Joseph Street 
Mobile, AL  36602 

Re: Comments on the Draft Supplemental Environmental Impact Statement (DSEIS) for the 
Mobile Harbor Project – Mobile, Alabama 

Dear Ms. Jacobson: 

The U.S. Department of the Interior (Department) has reviewed the US Army Corps of 
Engineers Draft Supplemental Environmental Impact Statement (SEIS) dated July 24, 2018 for 
the proposed Mobile Harbor Project.  We offer the following comments to inform readers of the 
misidentification of the United States Geology Survey (USGS) as a cooperating agency under 
the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) process for this study. 

This SEIS states on page 6-19 that the USGS was a cooperating agency as defined under 40 CFR 
1501.6 for this study.  Jennifer Jacobson, Corps of Engineer Project Manager, confirmed by 
telephone correspondence on August 30, 2018 that the USGS was contacted by letter to Jess 
Weaver (retired) to be a cooperating agency.  She acknowledged that no formal response from 
the USGS was received although USGS staff did participate in project meetings. 

The USGS requests that its name be removed from the Final Environmental Impact Statement 
listing of cooperating agencies for the Mobile Harbor Project.  We are happy to see the 
utilization of USGS science and publications referenced within the SEIS.  We are available to 
support the Mobile District Corps of Engineers with this and other projects as needed.  

Thank you for the opportunity to review and comment on this DSEIS.   If you have any 
questions concerning our comments, please contact J. Michael Norris, USGS Coordinator for 
Environmental Assessment Reviews on (603) 226-7847 or via email mnorris@usgs.gov.   I can 
be reached on (404) 331-4524 or via email at joyce_stanley@ios.doi.gov. 
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Mobile Harbor Project – ER 18-0344 

 
      Sincerely,  

  
      Joyce Stanley, MPA 
      Regional Environmental Officer 
 
cc: Christine Willis – FWS 
 Michael Norris - USGS 
 Anita Barnett – NPS 
 OEPC – WASH 
 



 September 7, 2018     F/SER46/BH:jk 
         225/389-0508 

Ms. Jennifer L. Jacobson 
Planning and Environment Division  
Mobile District Environmental Branch 
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers  
Post Office Box 2288 
Mobile, Alabama 86628-0001  

Dear Ms. Jacobson: 

NOAA’s National Marine Fisheries Service (NMFS) has reviewed the Draft Integrated General 
Reevaluation Report with Supplemental Environmental Impact Statement (SEIS), dated July 24, 2018, on 
the “Mobile Harbor Navigation Project.”  The U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) proposes to 
conduct maintenance dredging and placement activities.  The maintenance dredging includes a navigation 
channel from the Gulf of Mexico to turning basins near the Cochrane Bridge, Alabama State Docks, and 
McDuffie Island.  The following is provided in accordance with provisions of the Fish and Wildlife 
Coordination Act (16 U.S.C. 661 et seq.) and 600.920 of the Magnuson-Stevens Fishery Conservation and 
Management Act (Magnuson-Stevens Act; P.L. 104-297). 

The NMFS provided comments to the public notice for the project by letter dated January 25, 2017, 
recommending the beneficial use of dredge material.  The USACE responded by letter dated February 21, 
2017, acknowledging the comments.  The maintenance dredging will generate approximately 5.5 million 
cubic yards of sediment annually.  As proposed in the Public Notice, the sediment would be disposed at the 
Mobile Offshore Dredged Material Disposal Site (ODMDS), open bay thin-layer disposal areas, the Sand 
Island Beneficial Use Area (SIBUA), Blakely Island, and Gilliard Island.   

Section 2.5.4 of the SEIS confirms little change to water quality parameters such as turbidity, salinity, and 
dissolved oxygen will result from the project.  Due to NMFS’ early involvement as a cooperating agency 
and close coordination with USACE, the project has been designed in such a way as to not have a 
substantial adverse effect on EFH or federally managed fishery species in Mobile Bay and surrounding 
waters.  The NMFS Habitat Conservation Division does not object to the project as proposed and agrees 
with USACE’s determination the project will not adversely affect EFH.      

We appreciate your consideration of our comments.  If you wish to discuss this project further or have 
questions concerning our recommendations, please contact Brandon Howard at (225) 389-0508, extension 
203.  

Sincerely, 

Virginia M. Fay 
Assistant Regional Administrator 
Habitat Conservation Division
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c: 
FWS, Paul_Necaise@fws.gov 
F/SER46, Swafford 
F/SER4, Dale, Fay, Silverman 
Files 
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